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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING §\/
B
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CALDWELL)(UM
RE: DOCKET NO. 990649-TP - Investigation into Pricing of

Unbundled Network Elements

Attached is a memorandum to be issued by facsimile in the
above-referenced docket to the parties cof record. (Number of
pages in memorandum - 1)
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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commisgsion
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- |

DATE: October 19, 2000

TO:  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES 'y

FROM: DIANA CALDWELL, SENTIOR ATTORNEY, DIVISION OF LEGAIU‘
SERVICES ’
WAYNE KNIGHT, ATTORNEY, DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES A/

RE:  DOCKET NO. 990649-TP - INVESTIGATION INTO PRICING OF

UNBUNDLED NETWORK ELEMENTS

A telephone conference has been set up for parties wishing
to participate in the final day of the hearing for the above
referenced docket. The hearing will be held Friday, Octocber 20,
2000. The conference call-in number is:

(850) 921-2470 (Suncom 291-2470)

Please dial in by approximately 9:55 a.m. The hearing is
scheduled to begin promptly at 10:00 a.m. Please feel free to
call Diana Caldwell at (850) 413-6175 or Wayne Knight at (850)
413-6232 if you have any questions.
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